REGULAR SESSION March 11, 1985

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Court-room, with all members present and Judge Green presiding. Invocation was delivered by Johnnie Lyon. Minutes of the previous meetings were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Discuss relocation of offices-Bob Greenway--no action taken.
 - Regarding consideration of Hunt County Fair Association, Inc. Lease Agreement:
- 2530 on the motion by Lyon, second by Mike Crowell, the Court amended the final draft (Article VIII, page 7) to read '45 days thereafter'.
- 253] On the motion by John Mizell, second by Crowell, the Court approved the amended lease agreement with the words 'and remove' struck from Article VIII, page 5. Unanimous vote.
 - Use of Fairgrounds for Easter egg hunt sponsored by the Humane Society-No action taken.

 The Court contends that because of the lease agreement in effect, it is the responsibilty of the Fair Association to decide the use of the Fairgrounds for the event.
 - 2532 On the motion by Crowell, second by Mizell, the Court accepted the previously opened bid of McKenzie Asphalt Co. for asphalt @ \$25 per ton. Delinquent taxes of McKenzie were paid.
 - 2533 On the motion by Grimes, second by Mizell, the Court rescinded order # 2498.
 - 2534 On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Court unanimously agreed to pay the I.W.

 Treadway Estate \$300 out of Right-of-Way Funds for ROW work done in 1952. Refer to Deed Records

 Book 527, page 18, dated Nov. 1952.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 2535 On the motion by Grimes, second by Mizell, the Court agreed to buy Fire Ant Control bait through Bob Greenway with the price to be charged the public & distribution of same to be worked out between Greenway & the Commissioners Court.
- 25% On the motion by Grimes, second by Mizell, the Court voted to forgive the taxes due by the YMCA for 1984. The YMCA bought a building and failed to file a tax-exempt status with the Appraisal District. This action affects County Taxes only.
- ----- Regarding road and bridge in Whiskers #3-Erlene Harris, referred to Old Business next meeting.
- Letter received from Steve Shipp regarding Nob Hill road-no action taken. Referred to Old Business next meeting.
- Judge Green then read a proclamation proclaiming March 11 through March 16 as "Older Worker Week" in Hunt County.
- 2537 On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Court granted easement requests from Continental Telephone Co. in Texas, Pct. #2.
- 2538 The accounts payable were approved on the motion by Lyon, second by Mizell.
 - PERSONNEL & PAYROLL CHANGES: Tax Office: Add Brenda Morgan, R-1, effective 3/11/85. Add

 Margaret Crowell, \$4.00 per hr., effective 3/15/85. Remove Katherine Ainsworth, eff. 3/1/85.

 Move Penny Brignon to R-2, effective 3/1/85. Sheriff Dept: Remove Kenneth Peters, effective 2/28/85. Add Donna Ainsworth, Deputy, effective 3/11/85.
- 2539 Motion by Grimes, second by Crowell. Unanimous vote.

MEETING ADJOURNED.

Minutes approved this 25th day of March, 1985

ATTEST: John County Clerk

Hunt County Judge